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Dear Sir Robert :-

I desire "to l.oknow 1 edge recelai 
of your kind letter of June 2nd, in which you 
inform me that you are contending to the consid­
eration ol the finis er of finance my request 
.ith reference to the continuance of the grant 
for the cataloguing of Scientific papers pub­
lished in Canada. m

I remain. 11

You s very sincerely,

Acting Principal. 1

I

Prfme lînhter ITlTjÊ™ Bor4“'J*0-0*0**:*9 
Ottawa. *
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